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Corrigendum: Amendments to Detalled IEDI { Second Addendum Dated

January 10, 2025) for Tarun Realtors Private Limited under CIRP

website [tarunrealtorscirp.in).
Pursuant to a decision by the mambars of Committee of Craditors ["CoC") of TRPL,
the last date for submission of the Expression of Interest [EQI) has been extended

W

The Tata Powsr Company Lim#ed. Smart Center of Procisremant Excellence, 2 Floor, Sahar Receiving
Station. Mear Hofel Leela. Sahar Airport Road Andheri [E), Mumibai 400 055, Msharashira, Ingia
{Board Line: 122-6T173817) CIN; L2BE20MHAS19PLCOOOSET

THIS 15 A PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT A PROSPECTUS ANNOUNCEMENT AND DOES NOT
CONSTITUTE AN INVITATION OR OFFER TO ACQUIRE, PURCHASE OR SUBSCRIBE TO SECURITIES UNDER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA

Thiz is with reference to Form & for Tarum Realtors Private Limited |“TRPLY), TATA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS IHEF'ULHTlﬂNS- 2018, AS AMENDED ("SEBI ICDR REGULATIONS™)
published on December 9, 2024, along with the Addeéndum to the Invitation for TATA POWER NOT FOR RELEASE. PUBLICATION OR DISTRIBUTION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, QUTSIDE INDILA
Expression of Interest ["IEQI") dated December 12, 2024, uploaded on the TRPL iCorporate Condracts Depariment) INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING OF EQUITY SHARES ON THE MAIN BOARD OF BSE LIMITED ("BSE") AND NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED ("NSE")

(TOGETHER, THE "STOCK EXCHANGES®) IN COMPLIANCE WITH CHAPTER Il OF THE SEBI ICDR REGULATIONS.

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT

from January 3, 2025, to January 17, 2025, 1o encourage wider particlpation from NOTICE INVITING TENDER ':HIT]
Prospective Resolution Applicants {PRAS). The Tata Power Company Limited irites tender from eligible vendors fior the following
Additionally, in response to requests from various PRAS, the clause pertaining to the tender package | Iwo-part Bidding) in Mumbai
refundable deposit in the detailed IEQ] has been deleted, as approved by the CoC EE?@” ﬁ”dﬂg:lé%%'ﬁgg{];ih- & P, LT CT Smart Meters along with NIC {45) {Package
sribers, The Second Addendum to the Detailed 1EOI, dated J 10,2025, has clerence 1
E;Tn :T d E:j il bl s R L 2 For detailed NIT, pleaze visit Tender section cnwebsite hitps:/www.iatapower.com.
o uploaded to the TREL website (farunre altarsclrp.in). interasted biddar | bt Tender E 4 Authorization Let 1500 Hrs. Frid
Far detatls regarding revised timelines and other updates, PRAS are encouraged 1o ;1EL?HE;UE'I$ er to submit Tender Fee and Authorization Letter by Ts. Frioay, J es 0 n S
r?ff!" BEHE TREL e m.'te' I:'_-ﬂgpff:tm TESRcn EP{'I'EE"E!' Sre SIVECH I TR Y Also, all Fute;r:e comgendum’s {if any), o the above tender will be informed on webséte Please scan this COR Coda
visit tarunrealtorscirp.in for any further updates orannouncements, hitps:!'www. tatapower,com only. 3 3 ) .
to view the DRHP) Iruumw,w.
$ Ka r n a ta ka ﬁ a“[l!ﬁ .:.!:tg| ! [03 Jesons Industres Limiled ("Company” or “lssuer”) was incorporatad as a public limited company under the provisions of the Companies Acl, 1956 pursuant 1o a cerificate of
incorporation dated October 12, 1999, ssued by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashira, at Mumbai ("ReC’), and subsequently raceived a certificate for commencamant of
Regd. § |ﬁlﬂl Office: P. B. No.539, Mahaveera Circle, Kankanady, Man u’llllm business from the FoC dated December 27, 1999. For details in'melafion o changa in the address of the registered office of owr Company, see “History and Cerfain Corporate
Ph: Wﬂn E-mll‘ m mm“‘“m ﬁhl:l‘ mhmhnhmrﬂﬁgmMTimmm ﬁ&aﬂ:r; "'n; page Eiﬁ-nf thie draft red hesring prospecius dated Januany 3, 2025, filed by the Company with the SEBI and Stock Exchanges on danuary 9, 2025 (the "DRHP” or the
“Draft Red Herring Prospectus ),
NOTICE OF LOSS OF SHARE CERTIFICATE Registered and Corporate Office: 904, Perunsula Tower 1, Ganpal Rao Kadam Marg, Lower Parel West, Mumbai - 400013, Maharashira
Motice is hereby given that the following share certificate(s) have been reported as lost/ misplaced and upon request from the shareholder|(s)legal hair(s) Contact Person: Kushal Vasanibhal Gala, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, Tel. + 91 22 8651 5253
the Bank will proceed to issue duplicate share certificate(s) (Letter of Confirmation} to the below mentioned person(s) unless a valid objection with all E-mail: csi@jesons.nat, Website: www jesons.rel, Corporate Identity Number: LI24283MH1809PLC122153
supporting documents is received by the Bank al its registered office within 15 days from the date of publication of this notice. No claim will be enterfained OUR PROMOTERS ARE DHIRESH SHASHIKANT GOSALIA AND MADHAVI DHIRESH GOSALIA
bythe Bank with respact b te original share cortitcaie(s) subsequentio the sSsucof the dupicale theredf, INITIAL PUBLIC OFFERING OF UP TO [»] EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE OF 5 EACH ("EQUITY SHARES®) OF OUR COMPANY FOR CASH AT APRICE OF 2[»] PER
81| Folio Emﬂln. DistNo.  [No.of Name of the 5. Folio Cert No. DistNe.  [No.of Name of the EQUITY SHARE (INCLUDING A PREMIUM OF 7 [«] PER EQUITY SHARE]) ("OFFER PRICE") AGGREGATING UP TO T[e] MILLION {THE "OFFER") COMPRISING A
Noi{ No. | From To| From  To ShareHolder ||MoeJ Mo. | From To| From  To g Share Holder FRESH ISSUE OF UP TO [«] EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE OF 75 EACH AGGREGATING UP T0 73,000.00 MILLION BY OUR COMPANY (“FRESH ISSUE™) AND AN
1. b7gus 151972 EROESET|  S5O8G00 50 | LANARDIHAN SHETTY A T 4GAT B734301]  B7L438D 50 OFFER FOR SALE OF UPTO 9,460,800 EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE OF T5 EACH AGGREGATING UPTO ¥[«] MILLION BY DHIRESH SHASHIKANT GOSALIA (THE
151973 SEA8G01|  SROSESD 50 14688 B734351| 874400 50 "PROMOTER SELLING SHAREHOLDER" AND SUCH OFFER, THE "OFFER FOR SALE").
151974 EEABGRT|  SLOATOD 50 F14689 87340 | Brla4sD 50 OUR COMPANY, IN CONSULTATION WITH THE BOOK RUNNING LEAD MAMAGERS IN RELATION TO THE OFFER ["BRLMsz" OR "BOOK RUNNING LEAD
151475 EEAETO |  GROATAD 50 14600 8734451| B734500 50 MAMNAGERS"), MAY CONSIDER A PRE-IPO PLACEMENT FOR AN AMOUNT AGGREGATING UP TO T600.00 MILLION, PRIOR TO FILING OF THE RED HERRING
151476 596751 GhOEsI0| 50 214651 8734501 | B7I465D| 30 PROSPECTUS, THE PRE-IPO PLACEMENT, IF UNDERTAKEN, WILL BE AT APRICE TO BE DECIDED BY OUR COMPANY, IN CONSULTATION WITH THE BRLMS. IF THE
151977 SEAEE0T |  BhOREAD 50 214632 8734551 Er4E0D a0 PRE-IPO PLACEMENT IS COMPLETED, THE AMDUNT RAISED PURSUANT TQ THE PRE-IPO PLACEMENT WILL BE REDUCED FROM THE FRESH ISSUE, SUBJECTTO
151978 DEARRST|  GhGRGO0 &0 14653 ATHEM | BTG50 50 COMPLIANCE WITH RULE 19{2)(B} OF THE SCRE. THE PRE-IPO PLACEMENT, IF UNDERTAKEN, SHALL NOT EXCEED 20% OF THE 3IZE OF THE FRESH ISSUE. PRIOR
1514F SEAEA0T [ BhGBSAD 50 214654 8r34e51|  B7ATOD al TO THE COMPLETION OF THE OFFER, OUR COMPANY SHALL APPROPRIATELY INTIMATE THE SUBSCRIBERS TO THE PRE-IPO PLACEMENT, PRIOR TO
151960 REGR51 |  B50O000| 50 214655 araarin| - BTMTSD) S0 ALLOTMENT PURSUANT TO THE PRE-IPO PLACEMENT, THAT THERE IS NO GUARANTEE THAT QUR COMPANY MAY PROCEED WITH THE OFFER, OR THE OFFER
151981 it L [ a0 5'145%? dradrad EFME‘ED al MAY BE SUCCESSFUL ANDWILL RESULT INTO LISTING OF THE EQUITY SHARES ON THE STOCK EXCHANGES, FURTHER, RELEVANT DISCLOSURES IN RELATION
151952 5599051 | BESA100 a0 ?I-iE:h-- aT346M E_.?L'-’ll!-:-l:l a0 TOSUCHINTIMATION TO THE SUBSCRIBERS TO THE PRE-IPO PLACEMENT {IF UNDERTAKEN) SHALL BE APPROPRIATELY MADE IN THE RELEVANT SECTIONS OF
151983 SEAEIDT|  55SMIS0 50 1465 8734851  BTHL00 al) THE RED HERRING PROSPECTUS ("RHP") AND PROSPECTUS ("PROSPECTUS") TO BE FILED WITH THE ROC AND THEREAFTER WITH SEBI AND STOCK
151984 SRAOiG | BEoORODl 50 214549 8734001 A7Mdes0| 50 EXCHANGES,
151965 SaBal) oaSEoh| 0 ;‘Ij’ '_‘j‘l' df;:ﬁﬂ: ;?;E” :“ THE OFFER INCLUDES A RESERVATION OF UP TO [#] EQUITY SHARES OF FACE VALUE OF ¥5 EACH AGGREGATING UP TO # [#] MILLION, FOR SUBSCRIPTION BY
151206 bt Gt [ - il':, :,3' e |E1§ EE ELIGIELE EMPLOYEES (AS DEFINED HEREINAFTER) (THE “EMPLOYEE RESERVATION PORTION”). THE EMPLOYEE RESERVATION PORTION CONSTITUTES UP TO
'iEJ'EIE.- :5'3935'1 I fEEIEIEEIII 3 ;ij'll*i S:‘%;?; . ;!_;3;, . 50 5% OF THE POST-OFFER PAID-UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL. THE OFFER LESS THE EMPLOYEE RESERVATION PORTION IS HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE
1;;:;‘2 ;gﬂ;} - ;i;gg gg i e mﬂ-,;g o YNET OFFER", THE OFFER AND THE NET OFFER WILL CONSTITUTE [#]% AND [#]% OF THE POST-OFFER PAID UP EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL OF OUR COMPANY,
it e P ity el g e RESPECTIVELY.
GAL : 214705 AT3520 BPASES0 50
ki | | & : ] el e THE FACE VALUE OF THE EQUITY SHARE IS % 5 EACH AND THE OFFER PRICE IS [#] TIMES THE FACE VALUE OF THE EQUITY SHARES. THE PRICE BAND, THE
kines cuomeet| ndocgs|| 3 i kool it SR RUPEE AMOUNT OR DISCOUNT, IF ANY, TO ELIGIBLE EMPLOYEES BIDDING IN THE EMPLOYEE RESERVATION PORTION (“EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT") AND THE
[atiine ceannt| csabeen] 33 R ety it egclr (R MINIMUM BID LOT WILL BE DECIDED BY OUR COMPANY, IN CONSULTATION WITH THE BOOK RUNNING LEAD MANAGERS AND WILL BE ADVERTISED IN ALL
1.1.,;J94 lfl';-‘:l';ﬁ:i-l | esaerool 50 314700 g7asend| s7asasn| s EDITIONS OF [«], AN ENGLISH NATIONAL DAILY NEWSPAPER, ALL EDITIONS OF [«] HINDI NATIONAL DAILY NEWSPAPER AND [«] EDITIONS OF [e], A MARATHI
kb 2o o s 14710 8735451 8735500 50 DAILY NEWSPAPER (MARATHI BEING THE REGIONAL LANGUAGE OF MAHARASHTRA, WHERE OUR REGISTERED AND CORPORATE OFFICE IS LOCATED), EAGH
151955 5598701 BSATS0D| 50
151905 cEqoTE| | ESG9RI0 50l 4711 BTaRE01 | B7IS6SD i) WITH WIDE CIRCULATION, AT LEAST TWO WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO THE BID/OFFER OPENING DATE AND SHALL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO BSE LIMITED (*BSE")
e ceonait| ‘eesaais] B 914713 a73ess1 | ersean| S0 AND NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA LIMITED (“NSE", AND TOGETHER WITH BSE, THE "STOCK EXCHANGES") FOR THE PURPOSE OF UPLOADING ON
151908 segqas1|  ssogegnl 50 4713 grasend|  arsEsnl| 5o THEIR RESPECTIVE WEBSITES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (ISSUE OF CAPITAL AND DISCLOSURE
151909 seamam | 55090500 50 24714 8736651 B73STOD| &0 REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2018, AS AMENDED (THE “SEBI ICOR REGULATIONS").
152000 segns1|  BEODOOD| 5O 14715 8735701 B73STSD S5O In case of any revision to the Prics Band, the BidiOffer Period will be extended by at least three additional Warkeng Days afler such revision in the Price Band, subssct {o the Bid/Offer
152001 sEImODt | SE000SD ) 214716 8735751| ET35EOD a0 Period not excaeding 10 Working Days. In cases of force majeurs, banking strike or similar circumstances, our Company, may, in consultation with the Book Running Lead
152000 Egamnst!  BRODIOD i) 24717 873581 | BTISESD| S0 Managers, for reasons bo be recorded inwrifing, extend the Bid / Offer Panod for a minimum of one Working Day, subject fo the Bid! Offer Peniod not exceeding 10 Working Days. Any
152003 seanimt ! sE00150 50 214718 8735851| EF35EO0 a0 renizion in ihe Price Band and the revised Bid/Offer Period, if applicable, will be widely disseminated by noffication to the Siock Exchanges, by issuing a public notice, and alzo by
152004 SEONE1 | BEODSI0 ) 14719 87358 |  BTISOS0 an ir'rdicaljng ‘.I'_la n::hal_'nge on the re:ape;hue wehs:iies of the Book Running Lead Managers and-ai the terminals of the Syndicate Members) and by infimation fo the Designated
152005 SEI0201|  SE00250| 50 214720 8733351 BTIGOO0) 30 Intermediarias and the Sponsor Banks, as applicabla.
152006 SEO0PS1 | BROOSOO| 50 214721 HEN) el N30 The Offer is being made in terms of Rule 19{2)(b) of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended (the *SCRR"), read with Regulation 31 of the SEBI ICDR
152007 SH0301|  S600350| 50 21472z i W d L Reguiations. The Offer is being made through the Book Building Process in accordance with Regulation 6{1) of the SEBI ICDR: Regulations wharein nal mare than 50% of the Nel
152008 5600351 5600400 50 E”f‘j ?;35”‘1 5"_;"";*""" a0 Qiffer shall be avadable for allocation on a proportionate basis fo Qualified Institutonal Buyers ("QIBS") (the "QIB Portion”), provided that our Company, in consultation with the Book
15200 5600401 5600450 50 214723 'j’_ 351'*:1 H'f'_‘liél_:m a0 Running Lead Managers, may aliocate up to 80% of the QIE Portson to Anchor Investors and the basis of such allocation will be on a discrefionary basis by our Company, in
152010 SEO0451 | EEO0SI0 50 i"‘ [?5' 33':‘2“ de"f_f*"'} a0 consultation with the Book Running Lead Managers, In accordance with the SEB| ICDR Regulabions (the “Anchor Investor Portion”), of which one-third shafl be resenved for
152011 SEO0S0T|  GEOOSED 50 ..1-1:;.*6{ "5’35':?"15{1 ﬂ_“:!'?*f":"” a0 domesiic Muteal Funds, subtect 1o valid Bids being received from the domestic Mubuad Funds at or above the price at which allocation & made to Anchor Investors ("Anchor
152012 5600551 GEO0GI0 50 E'Mfi' 3’3"‘3“ Ef?’?h"‘” a0 Investor Allocation Price”). In the event of under-subscription, or non-aocation in the Anchor Investor Portion, the balanca Equity Shares shall be added to the QIB Partion (other
152013 SEO0E01 | SGO0ES0 §il ;':;: d}itﬁi‘ﬂ H--:Jﬁuiﬂli- h:; than Anchor Investor Portion) (*Net QIB Portion”). Further, 5% of the Net QIB Portion shall be available for allocation on a proportionate basss only fo Mulual Funds, subject to valid
152014 5600451 5600TOD| 50 ?} d:"i-lil i Hgif. : E’iiﬁ:'{; :” Bids being received ai or above the Offer Price, and the remainder of the Net GIB Parbion shall be availabie for allocation on & proporiongte basis to all QIBs, including Mutua! Funds,
1520175 SH00701|  SEOOTA0 50 i i LI 3 subject fo valid Bids being received at or above the Offer Price. Further, nof kess than 15% of the Net Offer shall be available for a8ocafion to Non-institutional Badders ("Non-
14731 BTaeS00 [ -BTI655D 50
152016 SEOOTST|  SEO0S00 50 ? 14759 3?'1 F»5=I1 PI‘ “ﬁié{l 3 5 8 Institutional Category™ or "Non-Institutional Portion™} of which one<third of the Mon-Instituticnal Category shall be avadable for allocabion to Biddars with an application size of
252951 10350775 1036052 50 A e g more than T200,000 and up to ¥1,000,000 and two-thirds of the Non-Instiiutanal Category shall be available for allocafion 1o Bidders with an application ize of mora than
T = 214733 8736501 8738650 5O wABgOry
252852 103604825 | 1036087 30 514734 arages1|  ememon| 5o 1,000,000 and under-subscription in eilher of these bwo sub-categaries of Non-Instilutional Category may be allocated to Bidders i the ather sub-category of Non-Institutional
252933 W360875 | 10360924 50 51 -1%-‘3.-3 E?SE?Eﬁ ) - Calegory in accordance with the SEB| ICOR Regulations, subject to valid Bids being received at or above the Offer Price. Further, nof less than 35% of the Nat Offer shall be
232854 W3G0S | 10360974 50 14800 kit [t it avaitable for allocation io Retail Individua! Bidders ("Retall Category” or "Retail Portion”), in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Requlaticns, subject to valid Bids being recaived from
A8 WGETS) 10361024 30 IEPRA :132EiEI-EIf ao7ae| 50 then at ar above the Offer Price. All Bidders (except Anchor Investors) shall mandatonily participate in this Offer anly through the Application Supparted by Blocked Amount "ASBA")
232454 10361025 10361074) 50 9718 1478407 1473548 SO process and shall provide detads of thelr respective bank account imcluding UPI D (defined harsinafter) in case of UP1 Biddars (defined herenafter)) inwhich the Bid Amount will be
23357 M) fhdnioss) 2 4817 N B blocked by the Self Cerbfied Syndicate Banks (*SCSBs”) or the Sponsor Bank(s). as the case may be. Anchor Investors are not permitted to participate in the Anchor Investor
252958 103630%0)  10361104) 10 BES14 104408 tAessT| S0 Porbon through the ASBA process. Further, Equety Shares will be allocated on a proporionate basis 1o Eligible Employees apphying under the Employee Reservation Portion,
£3EH54 10361105 10361106 2 . 1621341 16ximan| w0 gubject tovalid Bids received from them ator above the Offer Price, For details, see “Offer Procedura ™ on page 378 of tha DRHP.
33"@51 HEHAW 1'41343F: sy AE45E 164404 | 1548542 50 This public announcemant is mada in compliance with the provisions of Regulation 26(2) of the SEE| ICDR Regulations o inform the public that cur Comipany is proposing to
400531 "'1??‘]'3'91 41758613 11650 BES4 1648704 | 1548R43 50 undertake, subject o applicable statufory and regulatory requirements. receipt of requisite approvals, marke! condifions and other considerations, to undertake an initial public
431 2 7 a
3 EEE 1?'5'193“3: 13':‘i 26027 E‘f“" BESS 1640844 |  1R4ERTI 50 offering of its Equity Shares pursuant o the Offier and has filed the DRHP
et eI i ) MY 72285 1008831| tanaga0| 5o Pursuantto Requlation 26(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the DRHP filad with SERI shall ba made avaitabie ta the public for commants, ifany for a pariod of atleast 21 days, from
52"53 1|:|;|:|.H;- 'I{li'[IQH :u 72250 1908031, 1909080 50 the dale of such filing by hosling @ on he websies of SEBI at www.seblgovin, on the weabsites of the Stock Exchanges e, BSE at www.bsaindsa com, NSE al
"3;293 mazﬁl:-:' 113;32555 :u #2450 237031 | -2370350( 50 wiww. rsainda, com, where the aquily shares are proposed 1o be listad and on the website of the Company 3l www jesons. net and the websites of the book running lead managers o
;35-:_.1 \GATEST|  108ITOR ;D 4355 24307 | 2427001 50 the Offer ie. Motilal Oswal Investment Advisors Limiled sl www.malilaloswalgroup.com and IIFL Capital Services Limited (formerly known as IFL Securilies Limifed) al
;3,3};,] 1!2',3:.’-'.‘.“i:|:'.' ;-gg;u;rrlg 50 4365 2433751 2432800 50 www.iflcap com. Cur Company hereby invites the public to give comments on the DRHP with SEBI with respect o disciosures mads in the DRHP. The publicis requested o send a
7480 |§HH¢;-'- 133?355 50 daTns 2037000 | 2437050( 50 copy of the comments sent to SEBI, to the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company and the BRLMs at thewr respective addresses mentionad herein, Al
'-"L;i]% I%H'U;. 13323233 3 #4051 2050351 | zand4a0f 50 comments must be received by SEBI, the Company andlor the BRLMs andfor the Company Secratary and Compliance Officer of our Company in relation to the Issue on or before
— T 4543 2321851 2521600 all 200 p.m. on the 21t day from the aforesaid date of filing the DRHP with SEEBIL.
T = " TS 87311 2623331 2623400| 30 Investments in equity and equity-related securities involve a degree of risk and Bidders should notinvest any funds in the Offer unless thay can afford to take the risk of kosing thei
3 22100 TTET] 434901 39345501 50 | JAVARAM K C : : it . quity and equity-related securibes involve a degree of risk an rs should notinvest any funds in the Offer unbess they can afford to take the risk of kosing their
. AE i J'; ; ’ a8164 2BOB2R1 | HGSG300| S0 investment. Bidders are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment decision in the Offer. For taking an investment decision, Bidders maust refy on their own
104154 J4577H S5TEID all AR oy i : ; TR : -
105455 HI25E1 | 3527600 50 HE844 " '3:'9;‘3 E‘ ?‘fgjf“[i' 5!” examination of our Company and the Ofer, including the risks imeahved. The Equity Shares in the Offer have not been recommended or approved by SEBI, nor does SEBl guaranies
05575 S R R dB549 < bg:“ 26333001 40 the accuracy or adequacy of the contents of the DRHP. Specific atiention of the Biddess is invited to “Risk Factors "on page 25 of the DRHP.
105744 EIEI| 3535750 50 :::32; 2353?: ﬁ:‘;ﬂg gg Any decision o invest in the Equity Shares describad in the DRHP may onfy be made after the RHP has been filad with the RoC and must be made solely on the basés of such RHP as
106774 EAEST | 35EEEAD i) aBﬁFg ?EQE,?": 1 :;-ﬁ;:.-ﬁ%fm 50 thiare may be material changes in the RHP from the DRHP, The Equity Shares, when offered, through the RHP. are proposed 1o be listed anthe Stock Exchanges,
107754 IBIETON|  BB36TE0 50 QIB£9 253_[_,2:;:1 E‘-Flé'il:?J]D 5 The liabdity of the members of sur Company is limited by shares. For detasis of the main objects of our Company as contained in ils memorandum of association, see " History and
107750 IE3ETHY | BE3EEA0| 50 Certain Corporate Matters” on page 235 of the DRER,
b t 5250
gk 435&'5':'1 | AIseasD] 50 3 136000062 | Z4B0B4 10176385 10176444| 50 | SHARADA J SHETTY For defails of the share capital and capital structure of our Company and the names of the signatones to the memorandum of zssociation and the number of shares of our Company
ﬂ j“;; :};jjf: :; gﬂg ig 248080 10176445 10176494| 50 subscribed by them, see * Capital Structure” on page 77 of the DRHP.
iR el T 248081 IOT7E485 | 1007654 11} i
;}E:é :i;gg?: :i;m:z :,[;]I i t|:|1|.‘-|:~5-1;' bz ;D BOOK RUNNING LEAD MANAGERS REGISTRAR TO THE OFFER |
b 24E053 10176595 10176644 50 =iz
| | e e e || e e @ e GIFLcAPITAL @ MUFG
x ! 24805 IOTTEGES| 10176744 al
T I .| o TRT | 5 5 E . a
2:::1 :;EE' " :;Egg;g :g Eam 1":""[5'_‘15_ iudbictad I Matilal Oswal Investment Advisors Limited WFL Capital Services Limited MUFG Intime India Private Limited
S s il lilal Oswal Tower, Rahimiullah Sayanl Road {farmary knovwn as gcurities Limil {farmerly known as Link [ntime india Private Limited)
214653 s7ac601|  B7azesn| 60 ol i -l e M Motital Oswat Tower, Rahimiullah Sayani R formerly FL Securities Limited) farmerly itk India P teid
ot b irioest| dwoma| 5o iy etinas! St i Opposite Parel ST Depat, Prabhadevi 24" Flor, One Lodha Place C-101, 1" Floar, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg,
214655 a737m | srwoTsnl 50 ‘:Em iu1iE5;;: 101,?59_1 s Mumbai 400025 Maharashtra, India Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West) Yikhroli (West). Murmbai 400 (83, Maharashira, India
71 4558 B7I77511  E739800 i) E;EJ o |U1;E-E|“EI' 1['1':'?ﬁ-"-1 &0 TEI:Ep-llDﬂE: + 41 &2 T193 4380 Mumbai 400 013 Maharashira. India TE|E|:||‘|IJ'HE: +81 B1081 14949
214657 BTIZA0N |  BFIPESD 50 a2 0 F"uaﬁ: 10177094 - E-mail: jesonsipo@rmotialoswal com Tal; +#21 22 46464728 E-mail; jasans.ipadiinkintime.co.in
2145658 ATAZAS1|  E7XO00| 5O 2 13 1O1TTO9E | 10177144 5 Investor Grievance E-mail: E-mail: project jesons@iificap.com Investor grievance E-mail:
214659 B73M01|  B73O5D &0 TR 10177145 10177194 ] maoiaplredressal@moblaloswal. com Investor Grievance E-mail: ig.ib@iflcap.com jesons.ipof@Enkintime.co.m
214660 ATITAEY | E7RINO0 i 24105 101771851 101774 ) Website: www motilaloswalgroup.com Website: www.iflcap.com Website: was lnkintims co, 5
214461 BT3H01 | I:HLHDEI'J &0 AR (5 W7IMs! 10776 n Contact person: Rilu Sharma' Renak Shah Contact Person: YVaibhav Agrawal'Pakan Jain Contact Person: Shanti Gopalkrizghnan
214662 Bras5 | ErEnan) 50 2AB107 I0VTT265| 10177874 o SEBI Registration No.: INMOZ0O11005 SEBI H.agls.tratlﬂn Me.: IHP.-'II]IZIDCI‘{MEI SEBI Fta-gistratlnn Mo.: INRO0COO4058
214663 41 arEd1an all ER T 0177876 1N TTETE 3
214664 BTaTIs | &7aazon| 50 48104 \TIeT 10177278 o Alf .-;aﬁr.'al'r:eﬁ larms uged herein and nol qns.:nfam.“} dpﬁw shall have the same meaning as ascabed o H'E-."H in the DHHF‘
214665 A7z | &73azsn| 50 158105 F3492651( 23404418 1768 JESONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED
214666 733251 B73IS00| 50 411910 ERST01 | Spanansa| Fore On behatf of the Board of Directors
214467 A3 [ AT all A5G4 JUER0A3E | 310221095 ] 1060 odi-
214668 A73X351  BTRMOD| 50 4540 B50503|  ABEOSS?| SO0 Place : Mumbal Kushal Vasantbhai Gala
214669 733401 B7IMED| 50 4BE1 BGOS53|  @E0BOZ| SO Date . January 10, 2025 Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
214870 AT33451|  BFRIsn &0 ABGAZ BE0E03 | AE0ESE a0
214871 8733501 8733550] 50 AEE43 gaiess!  mEaToR 50 JESONS INDUSTRIES LIMITED is propasing, subject bo receipt of requisife approvals, market conditions and ofther considerations, to make an initial public offer of its Equity Shares
214872 ATI3E51|  ETEIRI0 ] JEE44 aa070a | SROT52 i) and has filed the DRHP with SEBI on January 8, 2025. The DRHP shall be available on the wabsile of SEBI al www.sabi govin, websites of the Slack Exchanges |8, BSE al
214673 BT33601| B73I6E0 1] 46545 BEOTSS BEORD? 50 wanw bseindia.com and M3E at wwwnseindia.com and is avallable on websile of the Company i.e. v jesons.net, websites of the BRLMs, Motilal Oswal Investiment Advisors
214674 BT3EEET |  &7EAT00 50 4BG46 BAlE03.  AEIRS? 50 Limited at www.motilgloswalgroup.com and HFL Capdal Services Limited [formerdy known as WAL Secunfies Limed) at www.iffcap.com. Polential investors should note thal
i group Cape f v Set } ficap
214675 BT3E701| @7aTE0| 50 40547 BE0853|  8BOROZ| SO0 mvestment in equity shares involves a high degree of risk and for detads relating to such nisks, please see the section entiled “Risk Factors™ on page 25 of the DRHP and the: details
21 4‘:??‘% BraTH H?:’iﬁﬁiln 3l 4p5448 BGDO03,  BE0B44| 42 satout in the RHP, when filed, Potential investors should notrely on the DRHP formaking any investment decision,
ek BT33601|  B733850) S0 r1314 1Brdvr2,  1AT3EZ1) ab This announcament does not constitute an offer of the Equity Sharaes for sale in any jurisdiction, including the Unitad States_ and the Equity Sharas may not be offered or sold in tha
214478 didinl | BraI0) ol F1313 1873822 1473671 ab United States absentregistration underthe .S Secunties Actof 1933 or an exemption from regisiration, Any public offering of the Equéty Shares to be made in the United States will
£15674d 47380 Bradal +H F1316 1873872 1a7da al be made by maans of a prospecius thal may be oblamed from the Company and thal will contain datailed infarmation aboul the Company and managament, &5 well s financial
T CIF0Y - ERO 4 HaE Ll AL 4l statemenis. Howaver 1h§E uil:g.n Sharas arﬂlll;c'h«e .t:-ﬁemﬂurmle'n EFE Uﬁmd Slates I d : '
214661 §734001|  B7MDE0| 50 71518 187d972| 1474021 5D _ IR o ' S CONCEPRT
2144E2 A734051 |  EF3100 al 71519 1874022 THT40T a
214463 AT | 87360 i 1520 1&?40?2_ 1841 af
214684 T35 84200 50 151 [B74122) 18T an
2144685 Ar32m 73250 | {108 674172 1574213 4¢
214458 AT34251 . BrEEI0 50 668
Place : Mangaluru Fat Hamsﬂht:ﬁfi? AnicLid
Date : 10.01.2025 Eﬂ'ﬂ'lpaﬂ}f EEEWHW

We face Intense competition In the market from other established developers in the market: -

The industry thal we operate inis highly compstitive, Ciur Tallure to provide services tocllents al
prices simitar or lower 1o that of our competitors, our imabliy (o successtully. market our services
based on our efficlency may have an adverse impact on our business, financlal condition and resull
of operations

. Dur success |s dependent upon the Implementation of our strategle plans and If we are

prevented from implementing these plans, cur business, results of operations and financial
conditicn could be materially affected;

Owur success is dependent upon the implementation of our sirategic plans ard if we are prevenied
from implementing these plans, our business. resulis of operations and financial comdition could be
materigly affected.

Qur ability to pay dividends In the fulure will depend upon future earmings, linancial
condition, cash flows, working capital requirements, capital expenditures and lender

congents and there can be no agsurance that we will be able to pay dividends in the future,

We currently infend to invest our fulure sarnings, if any, to fund our growth. The amount of our
future dividend paymants, il any, will depand upon our future eamings, linancial condition,
cash MNows, working capital reguirerments and capifal expenditures

WOTE TO RISK FACTORS:

Az per the Scheme of Arrangement, approvad by the Hon'bie Mational Company Law Tribwnal,

the group companies

There are no outstanding malterial ltigation agains! or any disputes, tax liabilities, non-payment of
statutory dues, overdues to banksfinancial institutions, defaults against banksffinancial
inatitutions, defaulis in dues towards instrumant holders like debentere holders, fixed deposits and
arrears on cumulative preference shares issued by the Company, defaults in creation of full
security as per terms of issualothar labiliies, proceadings initiated for economic/civillany oiher
offences (including pasl cases whare penalties may or may nol have been awarded and
irrespeciive of whather they are apecified under Companies Acl, 3013).no disciplinary action has
been laken by SEBISlock Exchanges against tha Company, its Directors,its promaoters, and the

: 18.Regulatory Action, If any - disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges against the Promoters in last B financial

vears ; MIL

19.8rief detalls of oulstanding criminal procecdings against the Promoters : NIL
20. Particulars of high, low and average prices of the shares of the listed transferor entity during the preceding three years;
The equily sharss of RRIL are fisled on Bombay Sieck Exchange Lid, (BSE) and The Calcatla Stock Exchange Lid. The highast

3. Oursuccess largely depends upon the knowledge and experlence of our Promaoter and other Kolkata Bench vide its Order dated 2151 May, 2024, the entire Realty business undertaking of the and lowest market price of shares of RRIL on the BSE during the preceding thres years are as follows:
skllled professionals. Any loss or our ability to atiract and retain them could adversely affect Demarged Company has bean transferred to the Resulting Company and the same is being carmed :
our business, operations and financial conditions: on by the Resulting Company on & going concern basis. Accordingly, all the sbove risks are being FISCAL YEAR | 21-22 22-23 23-24 |
The success of our Company depencds upon the managemaent skills and guidance of our Promoter addres=ed and will continue 1o be s0 addressed by the Resulting Company and the Company doas AV 31,28085 a5 32875 71.68203
lor development and implementation of business sirategies and meeting future challenges. Any not foresee any advarse impact on the businass of the Company in future on this account, MAK a4.06 a5 71 185 69
:?j;qgrﬁ?iﬁg;:lgn? attrect and ralain them could adversety affect our business,operations and | 4 7.Outstanding litigations and defaults of the Transferee entity, promoters, directors or any of BN 15.27 26.09 3348 |

21.MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS
Save and except the developmentis in the normal cowrse of business activity of the Company -and which are reported in the
published documents of the company such as Annual Report etc. a8 requirements of law and as corporate gQovernancs
comphiances, thara are no further matarial devalopmeants as ol the date of this Infarmalion memarandum

Date = 11.01.2025
Flace : Kolkata

For and on behsali of Board of Directors of ROB REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED

Aman Sisodia
Company Secretary &
Compliance officer

Pradeep Kumar Pugalia
Whole Time Diracior

companies ! lirms promoted by the Promotars.
financialexp.epapein . .

New Delhi
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